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11 December 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE:
SUBJECT: Project Resistance

1. ¢ : —Vand have met
to discuss the recuirements for assembling materials to be
us?d by the writer in preparing the ‘tnepqrt requested by the
DD/s

2. Based on the D/0S! suggestions, the division -of
work responsibility will be as follows:

T Will levy a requiremont on the OCI Watch
Office for any information reflecting on foreign support or
relationships by, to or with the existing U.5 radical student
movement; Will examine the materials held by .-.= ~ o 7% ==
relative to pretestd against CIA reacruiters and extract partainent
information no% almady,j.ncludod in 0S8 rile.a.,

— Will levy a requirement on the {isld offices
for omnibus type information on campus unrest, causes, stc., not limited
to the present requirement for reporting opposition to CIA recrultment
choming material from this source will be proceased by
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— W11 extract pertainent materials from existing
0S files relative to the requirement; will maintain the card file to
be extablished for inputing data from his research and that of Mr.
T and ' will monitor the Communist press, etec.
for additional material relative to the requirement. Preparation
of final report.
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3. The major problem to bs surmounted in preparing the data”
base for the study is the nature of existing records at both CIA and
the FBI. The information is indexed by name and orsanization only,
thus limiting recovery %o personsl memory and those files of an omnibus
nature where page by page review and extraction is posaible,-

kL. ——————a—1111 devote most of his work period to the project,
Sy aNd — will conduct their assigmments on a parte-
time basis due to the essential requirements of their normal assignments.
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